Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2008 2:59 PM

To: 'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'

Cc: - Mulkey, Cindy; 'catherine_collins@fws.goV'; 'meredith_bond@fws.goV'; Felton Smith, Rita;
Thomas, Bruce X.; Koerner, Jeff; Holladay, Cleve

Subject: New PSD Application in Florida (PSD-FL-403)

A new PSD permit application was received in the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s Tallahassee Air
Permitting Office.

ARMS PA Project ID: | 0750088-001-AC
PSD | YES NO (PSD-FL-403)

Facility Name: | Progress Energy, Levy County Nuclear Plant
Project Description: | PSD Permit to Construct a Nuclear Power -
Plant in Levy County

County: | Levy
Permit Application Processor: | Bruce Thomas
Processor Phone: | 850/488-0114
Processor Email Address: | Bruce.X.Thomas@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: | 6/2/08
Possible Impact Areas: | Chassahowitska
St. Marks

The link to a scanned copy of the application: http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0750088/00002EC5. pdf
or use the Air Permit Document Search on the Florida Air Resource Management website at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/eproducts/apds/default.asp .

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me or the permit application processor.

Elizabeth Walker

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
(850)921-9505



